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DATE:  October 11, 2023 

 

TO:  Hillary Schwab – Executive Director 

  Compass Point 

  1807 Williams Street 

  PO Box 277 

Sturgis, SD 57785 

  hillarys@thecompasspoint.org 

 

FROM: Cassie Deffenbaugh, MSN, BSN, RN, Administrator  

Department of Health Office of Licensure and Certification  

600 East Capitol Avenue  

Pierre, SD 57501  

 

RE:  Compliance Survey September 20, 2023 

  

BY:  Travis Nelsen, Senior Health Facility Surveyor  

  

Cc:  Muriel J. Nelson  

  Program Manager  

  Office of Licensing and Accreditation 

Department of Social Services   

  

Code Standards:      Administrative Rules of South Dakota (ARSD) 67:61:10 Substance Use Disorders, and 

44:78 Inpatient Chemical Dependency 

National Fire Protection Association Code 101 Life Safety Code, 2000 Edition, 

Chapters 1through10 inclusive and Chapters 33 and 39.  

 

Inpatient Chemical Dependency Treatment Facility – License: 8  

 

Memorandum of Understanding:  

A compliance survey for the above-referenced regulations and codes was conducted on September 20, 

2023. The purpose of this survey was to evaluate the operation to determine compliance with the above 

ARSDs and LSC references. Your facility was found in compliance. 
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